Crandall Darse E RDML USN USA MIL

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Classification:

Classified By: d927831

Derived From: Multiple Sources
Declassify On: 25X1, EO 12951

Selva Paul J GEN USAF USA MIL

Friday, January 06, 2017 5:53 AM

Dolan John L Lt Gen USAF USA MIL; Taylor Robert S OSD USA GOV; O'Connor Jennifer
M OSD USA GOV, McKeon Brian P OSD USA GOV, Lettre Marcel ) OSD USA GOV,

*Smith, Eric BGen SDIRYE) _—_—— TAPT DIA USA MIL
Whelan Theresa M OSD USA GOV; Lowery Todd P]_Qﬁg#w_%nahan John N
0-09 OSD USA MIL; Work Robert OSD USA GOV; [(bX OSD USA GOV;
[BE)___ Josb usa GOV; Pandalfe Frank C VADM USN USA MIL; Mayville William C
LTG USA USA MIL; Marrs James R Maj Gen DIA J2 USA MIL: Groen Michael S BGen DIA
J2 USA MIL; Maul Trent R DIA J2 USA GOV; Lewis Andrew L RADM USN USA MIL;
Dawkins James C BG JSC USA MIL; Elton Albert M MajGen/0-8 JSC USA MIL; Moore
Charles L BGEN JSC USA MIL; George Randy A BG DIA usn. MIL;|(B)(6)

JSC USA GOV; McKenzie Kenneth F LtGen US A M] 8
USA MIL; D'Annunzio Michael A OSD USA GQV:

[BIEI TC USA USA MIL; '0CIC
APT DIA USA ij(b)ig) _( Lt Col USAF
N 0-05 05D USA MIL [B)E) [0-06 OSD UsA

oso USA MIL:|(B)(E)

Fm[{hxg)ﬁ_]ucon JSC USA m
(b)(6) gr USN, OSD{P); |(b)(6

l

AJ USA USA MIL; Bentley Christopher F BG JSC
A u,u rynkewich Alexus G BG JSC USA MIL;

(b)1).1.4(c)

. A o

=

———

(U) ORCON Warning: Only the components listed below are approved to receive the ORCON information.
{V) Information marked ORCON from originator none provided is approved for dissemination to: nane provided

Recommend approval.
Paul

~---Qriginal Message—--

From: Dolan John L Lt Gen USAF USA MiL
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 5:43 PM
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To: Taylor Robert S OSD USA GOV <robert.taylor@osdj.ic.gov>; Dolan John L Lt Gen USAF USA MIL
coe ic.gov>; Selva Paul ] GEN USAF USA MIL [__(B)(B] _Pcoe.ic.gov>; O'Connor Jennifer M OSD USA
GOV <jennifer.o'connor@osdj.ic.gov>; McKeon Brian P OSD USA GOV <brian.mckeon@osdj.ic.gov>; Lettre Marcel ] OSD
USA GOV <marcel.lettre@osdj.ic.gov>; *Smith, Eric BGen SD <Eric.Smith@sd.ic.gov>;{(b)(6) 1CAPT DIA USA MIL
1(b)6) keoe.ic.gov>
Cc: Whelan Theresa M OSD USA GOV <theresa.whelan@osdj.ic.gov>; Lowery Todd R OSD USA GOV
<todd.lowery@osdj.ic.gov>; Shanahan John N 0-09 OSD USA MIL <john.shanahan@osdj.ic.gov>; Work Robert OSD USA

ort. Work@sd.ic.gov>;|(b)(6) JusA Gov <{(b)(6) osdj.ic. gov> (b)(ﬁ) osD
d (b)(S) osdj.ic.gov>; Pandolfe Frank C VADM USN USA MIL {(P)(6) coe.ic.gov>; Mayville
G LUSA USA MIL {(b)E) beoe.ic.gov>; Marrs James R Maj Gen DIA J2 USA MIL

zqu>; Groen Michael S BGen DIA JZ USA MIL <Michael.S.Groen@coe.ic. iow (b)(6) DIA

beoe.ic.gov>; Lewls Andrew L RADM USN USA MiL {(b)(6) coe.lc.gov>; Dawkins

James C BG JSC USA MIL{(b)(6) Pnces.ic.gov>; Elton Albert M MajGen/0-8 JSC USA MIL
(b)(6) bnccs.ic.gov>; Maore Charles L BGEN JSC USA ML [(B)(E) ces.lc.gov>; George Randy A BG DIA

USA MIL [RY&) koe.ic.gov>](D)(6) SC USA GOV 4(b)(6) ~ Pniccs.ic.gov>;
F LtGen USMC USA MIL )coe.ic.gov>; Crandall Darse E RDML USN USA MIL

coe.ic.gov>; D'Annunzio Michael A OSD USA GOV <michael.d'annunzio@osd].ic. gov>
d(b)(ti)

0SD USAMIL 4(b)(6) sd.ic.gov>|(b)(6) USA USA MIL coe.ic.gov>; "0CJCS-
: . nees.ic.gov> LtCol DIAUSAMILRY G J@coe.lc.gov>;
(b)(6) EAPT DIA USA MIL 5]<b)(6) Peoe.ic.gov>; [BY) Lt Col USAF USA MIL
(b)(6) heoe.lc.gov>; [(P)S) -05 OSD USA b)(6 osd}.ic.gov>; |(©)(6) .
b)(6) osdj.lc.gov>;[(b)(6) -
(b)6) osd].Ic.80y=(0)(6) Maj DIA USA MIL 4 (©X0) coelcgo>i0©® |
(6)(6) USA MiL g(0)X6) coe.lc.gov>;|(©)(6) 0-06 OSD USA MIL
(b)(6) osd).ic.gov> (0)(©) [LtCot DOD JCS USA MIL {(0)(B) coe.ic.gov>|(b)(6)
COL JSC USA MIL 4(b)(6 nces.ic.gov>lhug) ___ ICDR JSC USA MiL ic.gov>L(b)(6)
I]EKT)_"_T_U_:A]CT% b)(6 nees.ic.gov>: TRVEY USA JSC USA MIL{(®)(6) inccs.lc.gow;
(b)(6) COR DIA USA MiL {©)6) beoe.lcgov>;[P)E)  LTCOLISC USA MIL
(6)(6) ces.ic.gov>; MAJ/04 J5C UsA MIL TB)6) necs.ic.gov>; {(°XO) |
CAPT, USN, OSD(P} Dosdj.ic.gov>; |(0)(E) OSD USA GOV 4(b)(6) bsdjTc.gav>]®)E)
L2004 0SD USA MIL Dosd].lc.gov>; [(0)(6) SD USA GOV 4(b)(6) F; Tiey
“’)(6) oso USA CTR{D)(®) bosdijc.gov>; [O0) LTC DiA J26 USAMIL
Hm 1 (QIQ) LCDR DIA YR (21 A | L
o GOV kae.j ov>;SA MIL 4(b)(6) Inces.ic.gov>;
)6) UsA Gov 4(0)(6) Flosdj ic.gov>;|(B)(6) MAJ USA USA MIL
(b)(6) coe.ic.gov>; Bentley Christopher F BG JSC USA MIL <christopher.bentley@nces.ic.gov>;
:Ygué:;a M BrigGen JiC USAMIL{B)E) ____ nces.ic.gov>; Grynkewich Alexus G BG JSC USA MIL
) nees.ic.gov>; Walrath Danie! R BG/USA JSC USA MIL[(BY®) J@nccs.ic.gov>{®)6) |
CAPT/NAVY JSC USA MIL nccs ic.gov> L

Subject: RE: For Approval: Joint Proposal PPG Variance Request for Direct Action in Yemen

Classification:

(b)1),1.4(¢)

Classified By: dS30897
Derived From: Multiple Sources
Declassify On: 25X1, EO 12951

o —— T 2 e e e — - i s e e ey s
SEmEmESDSoSSRNIaEEm=aEs t— =. ==

{U) ORCON Warning: Only the components listed below are approved to receive the ORCON information.
{U) information marked ORCON from originator none provided is appraved for dissemination to: none provided

Chairman, Vice Chairman, Mr. Lettre, Ms. O'Connor, Mr. McKeon, and Eric,

2
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(b)(1).(b)(5),1.4{a),1.4(c)

v/,
Soak

~—Qriginal Message--—

From: Taylor, Robert, S., Mr., OGC [malito:Robert.Taylor@esdj.lc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 8:24 PM

To: Dolan John L Lt Gen USAF USA MIL|(b)(6) | Selva Paul § GEN USAF USA MIL
[B)E)___Peoe.lc.gov>; O'Connor Jennifer M OSD USA GOV <jennifer.o'connor @osd].ic.gov>; McKean Brian P OSD
USA GOV <brian.mckeon@osd].ic.gov>; Lettre Marcel J OSD USA GOV <marcel.lettre@osd).ic.gov>; *Smith, Eric BGen SD

<Eric.Smith@sd.ic.gov>; Y& JCAPT DIA USA MIL[(B)(E) Bcoe.ic.gov>

Cc: Whelan Theresa M OSD USA GOV <theresa.whelan@osdj.ic.gov>; Lowery Todd R OSD USA GOV

<todd.lowery@osd].ic.gov>; Shanahan John N 0-09 OSD USA ML <jchn.shanahan®@gsdi lc.gov>; Work MSA
1C.BOV>; SD

GOV <Robert.Work@sd.tc.gov>;[(B)®) losp usa gov {B)XE) :
USA GOV 4 (b)(e} osdf.ic.gov>; Pandolfe Frank C VADM USN USA MIL 4(b)(6) peoe.lc.gove; Mayvllle

Willlam CLTG U A USA MIL {{b)(®) pcoe.ic. gov>; Marrs James R Maj Gen DIA J2 USA
Bcoe.ic.gov>; Groen Michael S BGen DIA J2 USA MIL 4(b)(6) coe.ic. >»t<b)(6) I

coe.lc.gov>; Dawking

nees. lc.gov:,
coe.ic.gov>; Crandall Darse ERDML U \ A M
OV <mi ic.gov>,
USA USA Mu. <b)(3) coe.ic.gov>; ‘OCICS-
(b)(6) coe.ic.gov>;

Col USAF USA MiL
osdj.ic.gow;l(s)(ﬁ) Io-

g’s_aso USA MIL j?b (§])
)6) Jcgo
(6@ jpiA }1$A ML 4¢ )(f
coe.ic.gov> (b)(ﬁ)

LtCol DOD JCS USA MIL
[®)®) Pnecs.ic.gov>y
(b)(6) nees.lc.gov>

posdj.ic.gov>; [(b)(6)
CE)L .lSC USA MIL

1eXe)

B MAJ/04 JSC USA MIL » ccs ic.gov>; [®)6)

~ bosdj.ic. gov> (0)(6) 0SD USA GOV ; 0-04

MIL{®IE)  Dosdi.ic.gov;[0)®) OSD USA GOV posdj.lcgov; |(P)6)  losp

USACTRG®XB)  )osdi.ic.gov>](B)E) TCDIA 126 USAMILIEYE) Pcoe.ic.gov>]0)0) |
[FRADIA 1253 USA MIL {(0)6) coe.icgov>®)6)  IGIADETCSC

Deoe.ic.gov>; [(D)(6) JMATISC Usa MiL {(o)(6) }nccs.ic.go»;l(b)(s) 0sD
3
17-L-0705/JS/326




usA Gov 4°X6) sdj.ic.gov>; |(b)(6 MAJ USA USA MiL[(b)(G) l@coe.ic.govo;
Bentley Christopher F BG JSC USA MIL <r (b)(6) nees.ic. fow, Knight ghen JSC USA MIL

|(b)(6) |nces.ic.gov>; Grynkewich Alexus G BG JSC USA MiL {(BX6) gov>; Walrath Daniel R
BG/USA J5C USA MIL @ﬂ]@n«s ic.gov>; [B)(6) FAPT/NAVY JSC USA MIL ©)6)
Subject: RE: For Approval: Joint Proposal PPG Varlance Request for Direct Action in Yemen

nees.ic.gov>

(b)(1),1.4(c)

Classified By: Robert Taylor
Derived From: Multiple Sources
Declassify On; 25X1, EQ 12951

e ‘1 - T
T e N ARSI EE SR NEERT S oo Rl S

On behalf of OGC:

(b)(1).(0)(5),1.4(a),1.4(b)

Best,
Bob Taytor

Robert S. Taylor
Principal Deputy General Counsel
Department of Defense

(b)(6)

~--0riginal Message~—-
From: Dolan John L Lt Gen USAF USA MIL [mailto:{(B)() )} @coe.ic.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 6:13 PM

4
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To: Selva Paul § GEN USAF USA MIL; O'Connor, Jennifer, M., Ms., 0GC; McKeon, Brian, P., Mr., OSD(P); Lettre, Marcel, 1.,
HON, OSD OUSDI; *Smith, Eric BGen SD;[[E}(6) M CAPT DIA USA ML

Cc: Whelan, Theresa, M., Ms., 0SD{P); Lowery, Todd, R., Mr CIV OSD OUSD{l); Shanahan, John, N., Lt Gen USAF, OSD
QUSDI; Taylor, Robert, S., Mr., 0GC; Work, Rabert CIV sD;[(6)(6) Jr., OSD(P); Mr.,
0OUSD(l); Pandoife Frank C VADM USN USA MIL; Mayvilie William C LTG USA USA MIL; Marrs James R Maj Gen DIA USA
MiL; Groen Michael S BGen DIA J2 USA MIL; [(BYE)____]DIA USA GOV; Dolan John L Lt Gen USAF USA MIL; Lewis

Andrew L RADM USN USA MIL; Dawkins James C 8G JSC USA mftg_gmmmmfsen/o-s JSC USA MIL; Moore
Charles L BGEN JSC USA MIL; George Randy A BG DIA USA MiL;|(®)(6) JSC USA GQY; ie Kenneth F
LtGen USMC USA MIL; Crandal! Darse E RDML USN USA MIL; D'Annunzio, Michael, A, Mr., 0GC;[©X®) 0SD UsA

MIL; |(b)(6 LTC USA USA MIL; '0CICS-COMMS'; [5)(6) J Lt Col DIA
DIA USA MiL;[(B)(6) t Cof USAF USA MIL;[(D)(6) {0-05 gsb Usa MiL;|(b)E) COL, USA,

OSD OUsDI; [(b)(E) | cot, usa, osp ousD;|()(E) LtCol DIA USARIL:|(D)(E) maj
Dl usa MILTB)(E) A 014 usa MIL[B)E [COL, usA, oso[P)-:l(b)“’ JtCol UsAF
L; {(b)6) lcoL ssc usa miL: [6)(6) A CDR JSC USA MIL; {(5)(6) iCS ‘

®)6) | MaT7USAISC USA MIL; [B)) DRDIA USA MIL; [B)(6)___J LTCOL ISC USA mic;|)6)

VIAJ704 JSC US: (B)E)  [APT, USN, 0sp{p){B)E) | Mr., 0SD OsD{P);[(bX6) Lt Col,
: P Mr., OUSDL;|(P)6) CTR, OSD OuUsDi;[(6)(6) — |us_A %xt

rp.cna DIA USA MIL;{(b)(6) USA GOV;{(b)(6) MAJ JSC USA MIL;

A, Mr.,, OSD{P); [(6)(6) MATUSAUSAMIL; Bentley Christopher F BG JSC USA MIL; Knight William M BrigGen
JSC USA MIL; Grynkewich Alexus G BG JSC USA MIL; Walrath Daniel R BG/USA JSC USA Mig; |(b)(6) CAPT/NAVY JSC
USA MiL

Subject: For Approval: Joint Proposal PPG Variance Request for Direct Action in Yemen

Classification: TUVSECREWHCS‘PD?NUWRN

Classified By: d930897 (b)(1),1.4(c)
Derived From: Multiple Sources
Declassify On: 25X2, E0 12951

b1

]

Chairman, Vice Chairman, Mr. Lettre, Ms. O'Connor, Mr. McKean, and Eric,

(bX1).(b)}(5),1.4(a),1.4(b),1.4(c)

17-L-0705/JS/328



B)(1).(b)(5),1.4(a),1.4(b), 1.4(c)

vir,

Soak

STTITTRID I M e e S R O, S -

-.l-.-

(b)(1).1.4(c)

6
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TB)(1),1.4(a), 1.4(b), 1.4(c)

17-L-0705/JS/330




(b)(1),1.4(a),1.4(b),1.4(c)

17-L-0705/JS/331




B)(1),1.4(a),1.4(b),1.4(c)

17-L-0705/JS/332




(b){(1),1.4(a),1.4(b},1.4(c)

{

17-L-0705/JS/333




(b)(1),1.4(a),1.4(b},1.4(c)

17-L-0705/JS/334




(b)(1),1.4(a),1.4(b),1.4(c)

17-L-0705/JS/335




(D)(1),1.4(a),1.4(b),1.4(c)

17-L-0705/JS/336




Crandall Darse E RDML USN USA MIL

From: Dolan john L Lt Gen USAF USA MIL

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2015 6:13 PM

To: Selva Paul J GEN USAF USA MIL; O'Connor Jennifer M OSD USA GOV; McKeon Brian P
OSD USA GOV; Lettre Marcel ) OSD USA GOV; *Smith, Eric BGen SD; i [B)E) ]
CAPT DIA USA MIL

Ce: Whelan Theresa M OSD USA GOV; Lowery Todd R OSD USA GOV; Shanahan John N
0.0c A MIL; Taylor R SA GOV; Work Robert OSD USA Gov
0)6)  bspusa Govj(b)(ﬁ) 0SD USA GOV: Pandolfe Frank C VADM USN
USA MIL; Mayville William C LTG USA USA MIL; Marrs James R Maj Gen DIA J2 USA MIL;
Groen Michael S BGen DIA J2 USA MIL|(b)(6) DIA J2 USA GOV; Dolan John L Lt
Gen USAF USA MIL; Lewis Andrew L RADM USN USA MIL; Dawkins James C BG JSC USA
MIL; Eiton Albert M MajGen/O-8 J . L BGEN JSC USA MIL;
George Randy A BG DIA USA MIL. i(b){S) FSC USA GOV; McKenzie
Kenneth F LtGen USMC US4 randall Darse E ROML USN USA MIL; D'Annunzio
Michael A OSD USA GOV:|( USA MIL[E)(E) LTC USA USA

[EX8)__JCOR DIA USA MIL rré—"'])( ) LTCOL JSC USA MIL; (b)(e)

| PT, USN, OSD(P).f(b)(6) SA
-04 OSD USA MILI(b)(6) sD U A [{:]
. ﬁ); us;x MIL;|(0)(6) LCDR

< {( DIA DCT 8) ]MAJ IsC
USA MIL; (b)(8> OSD USA Gov](b)(8) MAJ USA USA MIL;
Bentley Christopher F BG JSC USA MIL; Knight William M BrigGen JSC USA MIL;
Grynkewich Alexus G BG JSC USA MIL; Walrath Daniel R BG/USA JSC USA Mll.;

[EXEL_JCAPT/NAVY JSC USA MIL
Subject: For Approval: Joint Proposal PPG Variance Request for Direct Action in Yemen
Attachments: Joint Proposal PPG Variance Request in Yemen (22NOV16).docx

GOS0 itQj

ST CONTROL
Classified By: 4930897 (b)(1).1.4(c) el R-1 CENTCOM

Derived From: Multiple Sources ' L C o7
Declassify On: 25X1, EO 12951 el ]?'ZSE"CD’ 05

s s [

I S o b

Chairman, Vice Chairman, Mr. Lettre, Ms. O’Connor, Mr. McKeon, and Eﬁc,
Y1), (b)(5},1.4(a).1 .4(b},1.4(c)

17-L-0705/JS/337




KEY POINTS:

[BY),(b)(5),1.4(a),1.4(b}, 1.4(c)

v/r,
Soak

Classification: WW

(B)1), ¥.4(c)

2
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(b)(1),1.4(a),1.4(b),1.4(c)

17-L-0705/JS/339




(b)(1),1.4(a),1.4(b),1.4(c)

17-L-0705/JS/340




(b)(1),1.4(a),1.4(b),1.4(c)

17-L-0705/JS/341




(b)(1),1.4(a),1.4(b),1.4(c)

17-L-0705/JS/342




[6)(7),1.4(a),1.4(b),1.4(c)

17-L-0705/JS/343




(6)(1),1.4(a),1.4(b), 1.4(c)

17-L-0705/JS/344




[(b)(1),1.4(a), 1.4(5),7.4(c)

17-L-0705/JS/345




Crandall Darse E RDML USN USA MIL

From: Dolan John L Lt Gen USAF USA MIL

Sent: ) Wednesday, November 23, 2016 6:43 AM

To: Taylor Robert S OSD USA GOV; Selva Paul J GEN USAF USA MIL; O'Connor Jennifer M
0OSD USA GOV, McKeon Brian P OSD USA GOV, Lettre Marcel J OSD USA GOV; *Smith,
Eric BGen SD;|(b)(6) LAPT DIA USA MIL

Ce: Whelan Theresa M OSD USA GOV, Lowery Todd R OSD USA GOV; Shanahan John N
O~09 0SD USA MIL; Work Robert OSD USA GOV;[(B)(B) bSD USA GOV;
[®YE)_Josb usa Gov; Pandolfe Frank C VADMUSNUSA MIL; Mayville William C
LTG USA USA MIL; Marrs James R Maj Gen DIA J2 USA MIL; Groen Michael S BGen DIA

J2USA MIL;IA J2 USA GOV; Lewis Andrew L RADM USN USA MIL;
Dawkins James € B USA MIL; Eiton Albert M MajGen/O-8 JSC USA MIL; Moor
Charles L BGEN JSC USA MIL; George Randy A BG DIA USA MIL;[(B)(®) I
JSC USA GOV; McKenzie Kenneth F LtGen USMC USA MIL; Crandall Darse E RDML USN
USA MIL; D'Annunzio Michael A OSD USA GOV; ) OSD USA MIL'—

J(b)(6) ]LTC USA USA MIL; 'OCICS-COMMS;
(b)(6) CAPT DIA USA MI
005 OSUUSA MIL|(b)6)

0SD USA MIL{(b)(6) |LtCol DIA (b)(6 aj DIA USA
MIL{(B)(6) MAJ DIA USA MIL](b)(6) -06 OSD USA ML, .
V (s HOD S

S USA MIL}(b)(6) FOL JSC USA MIL; |(b)(6)
CDR JSC USA MIL|(b)(6) Jics UsA CTR](b)(6) IMAJ/USATISC USA MIL;
[©)®) DR DIA USA MIL;|(b)(6) JLTcoL Jsc usa MiL;[(b)(6) l
MAJ/04 JSC USA MIL; (b)(S) [CAPT, USN, OSD(P);|(bX(6) SD USA
GOV;I( C A MITI(b)(6) (b)(6)
CY USA MIL [(b)(E) LCOR
DIA J253 USA MIL;|(b)(6) BIA DCTC5C USA GOV;[(6)(6} !MAJ JsC
USA MIL|(b)6) A GOV; |(b)X6) MiL;
Bentley Chnistopher F BG JSC USA MIL; Knight William M BrigGen JSC USA MIL;

Grynkewich Alexus G BG JSC USA MIL: Walrath Daniel R BG/USA JSC USA MiL; [(®)(6)
(}(6) [LAPT/NAVY JSC USA MIL

Subject: RE: For Approval: Joint Proposal PPG Variance Request for Direct Action in Yemen

Classification: HNO]

Classified By: 4930897 (b)(1).1-4(c) e — R

Derived From: Multiple Sources DGR e O {

Declassify On: 25X1, E0 12951 é SO CONTHROL, ;

== oo~ R-1CENTCOM , \ }

Thanks Bob, | appreciate the quick turn on this - will take for consideratipn - 7 \ =tTco| ;
Lo 2}

Soak e et o o e e s moamem et .

-~--Original Message—--

From: Taylor, Robert, S., Mr., OGC [mailto:Robert.Taylor @osdj.ic.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 8:24 PM

To: Dolan John L Lt Gen USAF USA MIL(b)(6) @coe.ic.gov>; Selva Paul § GEN USAF USA MIL

(b)(6) @coe.ic.gov>; O'Connor Jennifer M OSD USA GOV <jennifer.o'connor@osdj.ic.gov>; McKeon Brian P OSD

17-L-0705/JS/346



USA GOV <brian.mckeon@osdj.ic.gov>; Lettre Marcel) OSD USA GOV <marcel.lettre@osd].ic.gov>; *Smith, Eric BGen SD
<Eric.Smith@sd.ic.gov>; [(B)(6) JCAPT DIA USA MIL[(D)(6) l@coe.ic.gov>

Cc: Whelan Theresa M OSD USA GOV <theresa.whelan@osdj.ic.gov>; Lowery Todd R OSD USA GOV
<todd.lowery@osdj.ic.gov>; Shanahan John N 0-09 OSD USA MIL <john.shanahan@osdj.ic.gov>; Work Robert OSD USA

GOV <Robert.Work@sd.ic.gov>;|(b)(6) ~ losb usa GOV 4(b)(6) Iiosdj.ic.gov> osD
Usa GOV (B)E) __osd.ic.gov>; Pandoife Frank C VADM USN USA MiL JEXE) Jcoe.ic.gov>; Mayville
Nilliam C LTG USA USA MiL {(b)(6) J@coe.ic.gov>; Marrs i IAJ2 USA MIL

(0)X6) _lJacoe.ic.gov>; Groen Michael S BGen DIA 12 USA MiL. {(P)6E) icgov>;[PI6) _ Joia
12 USA Gov {(b)(6) Doe.ic.gov>; Lewis Andrew L RADM USN USA MiL <{(°X6) coe.ic.gov>; Dawkins
James C 8G JSC USA MIL ¢ Pnccs.ic.gov>; Elton Albert M MajGen/0-8 JSC USA MIL

<albert.elton@nccs.ic.gov>; Moore Charles EN JSC USA MiL {(b)(6) Pnces.ic.gov>; George Randy A BG DIA
usa miL {(b)(6) Bcoe.ic.gov>;|(P)(6) JSC USA GOVI(b)(6) J@ncces.ic.gov>;

h F LtGen USMC USA MIL {(b)(6) coe.ic.gov>: Crandall Darse E RDML USN USA MIL
)coe.ic.gov>] (b)(6) 05D UsA Gov {b)(6) bosdj.ic.gov>JBNE)
OCICS-

YiCsenzie senne
(b)(6)

0OSD USA MIL 4(b)(6) sd.ic.gov>; !(b)(g) |LTC USA USA MIL 4(b)(6) coe.ic.gov>;
' <QCICS.COMMS@nccs.ic.gov>3(b){6) t Col DIA USA MIL {(b)(6) coe.ic.gov>;

COMMS' <QCH
(b)(6) CAPT DIA USA nL {(0)(6) coe.ic.gov>;|(b)(6) t Col USAF USA MIL
(b)(6) bcoe.ic.gov>;](P)(6) 0-05 0SD UsA MIL](PX6) osdj.ic.gov>;|(P)(6) lo-
06 OSD USA MIL {(b)(6) osdj.ic.gov>;|(b)(6) -06 OSD USA MiL
B)6

osd].ic.gov>](b)6) tCol DIA USA MIL {(®)(6) beoe.ic.gov>{B)E)

(bX6) A usa miL {®)6) coe.ic.gov>[(B)(6) MAJ DIA USA MIL .
beoe.ic.govs3(D)(6) 0-06 OSDosdj.ic.gov>;|(b)(5) |
LtCol DOD JCS USA MiL {(b)(6) B coe.ic.gov>;[(b)(6) __]COL ISC USA MIL
(b)(6) DR JSC USA MIL ces.ic.gov>; CS USA CTR
1(b)(6) NCCS.IC.20v>[(b)(6) /USA JSC USA MIL {(b)(6) |@nccs.ic.gov> DR
DIA USA MIL {(b)(6) @coe.ic.gov>;fB)(6)  JLTCOL JSC USA MiL {(L)6) ANCCS.iC.g0
A MIL[(b)(6) @nccs.ic.gov>; |(b)(6) LAPT, USN, OSD({P}
(bX6) osdj.ic.gov>; SD USA GOV {(B)(6) sdi.ic.gov>;[®)(6) -04 0SD USA
Licgov>](b)(6) bsp usa Gov {(b)(6) osdj.ic.gov>;[(b)(6) 0sD
®X6)  posdjic.gov>; [BXO] |LTC DIAJ26 B)(6) !Ee'.m@_!_]
USA MIL {{B)(6 coe.ic.gov>;[(P)E) JA DCTC5C USA GO
gov>; |(b)(6) MIL {(b)(8) @nccs.ic.gov> 0sD
USA GOV bosd].ic.goval ) O) AJ USA USA MIL{(B)(6) pcoe.ic.gov>;
Bentley Christopher SC USA ML {(b)(6) Inces.ic.gov>; Knight William M BrigGen JSC USA MIL

(b)(6) nees.ic.gov>; Grynkewich Alexus G USA MIL {(b)(6) J@nces.ic.gov>; Walrath Daniel R
8G/USA TSCUSA ML 4(b)6) @nces.ic.gov>3(P)(6) CAPT/NAVY JSC USA MIL {(B)(6) l@nces.icgov>

Subject: RE: For Appraval: Joint Proposal PPG Variance Request for Direct Action in Yemen

Classification: meeé%%es-ﬁﬂwerem

®B)X1),1.40)

Classified By: Robert Taylor
Derived From: Multiple Sources
Declassify On: 25X1, EO 12951

On behalf of OGC:

(b)(1).(b)(5).1.4(a)

2
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[(0X(1).(b)(5),1.4(a)

Best,
Bob Taylor

Robert S. Taylor
Principal Deputy General Counsel
Department of Defense

(b)(6)

-—Qriginal Message-—

From: Dolan John L Lt Gen USAF USA MIL [mailto: @coe.ic.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 6:13 PM -

To: Selva Paul J GEN USAF USA MIL; O'Connor, Jennifer, M., Ms., 0GC; McKeon, Brian, P., Mr., 0SD{P}; Lettre, Marcel, J.,
HON, OSD OUSD|; *Smith, Eric BGen SD; APT DIA USA MIL

Cc: Whelan, Theresa, M., Ms., OSD(P); Lowery, Todd, R., Mr CIV OSD OUSD{!); Shanahan, John, N., Lt Gen, USAF, OSD
OUSDI; Taylor, Robert, S., Mr., 0GC; Work, Robert CIv SD;[(B)®) | Me, 0sDPLBY®) .,
QUSD(1); Pandolfe Frank C VADM USN USA MIL; Mayville William € LTG USA USA MIL; Marrs James R Maj Gen DIA USA
MiL; Groen Michael S BGen DIA ]2 USA MIL;IA USA GOV; Dolan John L Lt Gen USAF USA MIL; Lewis
Andrew L RADM USN USA MIL; Dawkins James C BG JSC USA MiL; Eiton Albert M MajGen/0-8 JSC USA MIL; Moore
Charles L BGEN JSC USA MIL; George Randy A BG DIA USA MIL;l(b)(e) lJSC USA GOV; McKenzie Kenneth F
LtGen USMC USA MIL; Crandall Darse E RDOML USN USA MIL; D'Annunzio, Michael, A., Mr., oec;l(b)<6)

MIL; ];__r(b)(ﬁ) |LTC USA USA MIL; '0CICS-COMMS; [BYB) JiLt Col DIA USA
DIA USAMIL: [(b)(6) t Col USAF UsA MiL; [(b)6) 05 OSD USA MiL; |(b)E)
JSDI(b)(6) .

0SD ousDI(b)(6) OL, USA, 05D 0O

DIA USA MILJ(P)E) MAJ DIA USA MiL;|(P)6) oL, USA
; CcO J(b)(6) DR 1SC USA MIL;
A RISCTSATAI (b)(6) BIAU ;

MAJ/04 JSC USA MIL; [(b)(6) PT, USN, 0SD{P}; |(b)(6) .» Mr., OSD OSD{P}; [(b)(6) Lt Col,
USAF, OSD{P)](b)(6) OUSDL;|(b)(6) CTR, OSD OUSD!; LTC DIA J26 USA MIL
[(6)(6) JLCDR DIA USA MIL; [(b)(6) |1'3|A USA GOV; [(b)(6) [MAJ ISC USA MiL{(P)E) |
A., Mr., OSD{P);{(b)(6) M A USA MIL; Bentley Christopher F BG JSC USA MIL; Knight William M BrigGen

17-L-0705/JS/348



JSC USA MIL; Grynkewich Alexus G BG JSC USA MIL; Walrath Daniel R BG/USA JSC USA MIL{(b)(6) APT/NAVY JSC

USAMIL
‘Subject: For Approval: loint Proposal PPG Variance Request for Direct Action in Yernen

GlassifieatiomFOP-SECREFAHES-RA JANORORN
(b)(1),1.4(c) -

Classified By: d930897

Derived From: Multiple Sources

Declassify On: 25X1, EQ 12951

SEDSRatTRammaummame mama

Chairman, Vice Chairman, Mr. Lettre, Ms. 0’Connor, Mr. McKeon, and Eric,

(b)(1).(b)(5),1.4(a),1.4(b},1.4(c)
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B)(1).(b)(5),1.4(a),1.4(b),1.4(c)

vir,

Soak
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Clessification-TOPSEERET/HESPLNOFORN

.'.: IR

(b)12.1.4(c)

17-L-0705/JS/350



(b)(1),1.4(a),1.4(c)
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)1}, 1.4(a),1.4(c)
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(b)(1),1.4(a),1.4(c)
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(b)(1).1.4(a),1.4(c)
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(6)(1),1.4(a),1.4(b), 1.4(c) (b)(3)50 U.S.C. § 3024()
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(b)(1),1.4(a),1.4(b),1.4(c)
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